

FFC Board Meeting

4/28/20

Present: Adam Cohen, Chad Bradt, Chris Wallin, Dan Feinberg, Ed Kiegle, FJ Zwicklbauer, Jamie Schaffer, Jay Mackey, Kristin Armstrong, Sean Cataldo, Sue Torelli, Mary LaPoint

Rec Update

- Rec to start May 8th and run through June 12th. Per Jamie, we have more kids than coaches at this point. Board discussed concerns with having more kids than coaches. Sue encouraged the Board to review the registration list, identify folks we know, and reach out to those people about coaching.
- Hard deadline of registration closure
- Discussed reaching out to Boy/Girl Scouts (who need volunteer hours) and older players to ask if they would like to coach. Adam and Sean to reach out to their older teams. Jamie to create a list of # of players per age level and # of volunteers and send to Sue.
- Sue to send an email to Coaches asking who has pug goals to determine if we need to order more.

Father's Day Tournament

- Per Dan, there are two big jobs that need to be filled ASAP.
 - Concessions – volunteer needed to identify how food to buy, buy the food, and coordinate volunteers. Discussion ensued re. concessions in the age of COVID (ensuring use of plastic/disposable) and hiring someone to coordinate concessions as opposed to a volunteer.
 - Facilities – volunteer to coordinate with striping company, laying out fields, parking flow.
- Town has removed the dumpsters that were at Maalwyck and asked FFC to provide their own, which will occur for the Tournament. Discussion ensued re. need to have a dumpster during the season (April-November). Chris reached out to County Waste and got a price for a 4-yard dumpster to be emptied every two weeks for cost of \$40 per month. Dumpster to be locked.
- Ed asked the Board to test out the registration for the Tournament so when CDYSL approves the application, we can open registration.
- The Board thanked Dan for all his work on the Tournament.

Fields/Equipment

- For mowing, Sue received another quote which was significantly more than the current contracted rate of \$450 per mowing each week (6-7 x each Fall and Spring) from Hometown Turf. Board agreed to continue to use Hometown Turf.
- Precision Lines does the striping of the fields. Jay reviewed the cost of the striping over the last year.

VP of Coaching Updates

- Per Kristen the speed and agility training sessions are going well though now that games are starting up the session dates may need to change.
- Kristen attended the CDYSL Coaches meeting and sent an email to Coaches outlining information.
- Two summer camps are on the FFC site (Beast Mode and Adam's camp). Kristen stated that we need to get the word out on these camps.

Town of Glenville

- Town is requesting that the insurance forms be amended to include the Town of Glenville as opposed to Maalwyck. Jay to follow up.
- Town is seeking an MOU for field treatments.
- Town clean up at Maalwyck is scheduled for May 1st from 10am-12pm.
- Dumpsters – see above information under Father's Day Tournament.

Club Initiatives

- Two scholarships (Bob Zentz Memorial and Clifty) to be given to 1 male and 1 female player at Scotia-Glenville and Burnt Hills. Mike and FJ are working with the schools on how the scholarships will be awarded.
- FJ went through the job descriptions for the Technical Directors and made some modifications. Sue to send this updated information to the E-Board for review and discussion.

New Business

- Kristen sent out a survey for Coaches to learn who was interested in coming back next season. Some holes identified. Plans to fill those holes include advertising, have information re. Travel to hand out on the last day of Rec,
- Turf training space- Adam discussed identifying a space to set up portable turf that is accessible. Pashley Elementary has space that may work. Price range is variable, approximately \$10k to start.